# PRMS PSA MEETING MINUTES

# March 16, 2023

#### 9:30-10:30am - PRMS Chorus Room

In attendance:

Heather Curtain
Ashley Fortier
Shalu Sharma
Melissa Clawson
Lauren Godfrey
Nicole Brough
Rebecca Hoffman
Samantha Fredell
Camille Mann

Mr. Minziger - virtual

1. PSA President Call to Order/Welcome

**Heather Curtin** 

**Heather Curtin** 

2. Approval of Minutes – Motion made by Heather Curtain

Seconded by Samantha Fredell

- 3. Introduction of Guests & Principals' Reports
  - Dr. Kristofic and Mr. Minziger not present attending a Principal's meeting will attend virtually
  - Ms. Nicole Brough from Hosanna Industries spoke Located on Dickey Road in Gibsonia, the goal of Hosanna is to spread the word to get local community volunteers. Hosanna is a local faith based non-profit that has served Western PA for 33 years. Hosanna, among other things, performs home based repairs, wheelchair access ramps to individuals in need. They serve 110-130 individuals per year. They also do disaster relief. Hosanna does not charge the homeowner for any repairs. Hosanna is dfunded by donations and private foundations. Hosanna workers include staff members and private volunteers.
  - Hosanna is looking for volunteers, summer staff, individuals learning trades and how to build, as well as fundraising. Hosanna wants to get families and the community more involved in serving this community – helping to spread the word about what Hosanna does. Join summer staff.
  - Hosanna serves the elderly community. Nicole is trying to start a Mom's for Mission Group (Facebook group) – go to sites and do landscaping, involving children, putting toiletries in homes that were built. There are volunteer opportunities for 15 and above to help build. There are a lot of other opportunities for younger kids.
  - Most of the people served have an income of no more than \$20,000.

- Hosanna is contacted a lot by UPMC. Habitat for Humanity contacts Hosanna to do repairs because Habitat for Humanity doesn't do repairs.
- Hosanna is exploring having the football team volunteer. Website address: Hosannaindustries.org

### 4. Treasurer's Report

Melissa Clawson

- Current review of budget
- Amazon Smile will be ending \$58.11 income
- Box Tops \$42.40
- Winter Wonderland dance made \$1,500 tickets and concessions
- Hospitality Lunar New Year cost about \$300. Staff were surprised. May need to let them know that food will be brought in so staff are somewhat aware beforehand next time.
- Purchased prizes for student for Flood Week request made at RAMS Way meeting
- Funding requested for Rams Way prizes approved
- Funding requested for field trips approved
- Funding requested for snack cart (RAMS Way) approved

## Upcoming - we have enough funds to cover upcoming

- Spring Festival May 19 changed to May 12- will be a dance and probably will keep the same structure as the Winter Wonderland Dance - discussion regarding Orchestra/Chorus field trip on May 19
- Need to save \$1,500 RAMS Way Price is Right event this has been earmarked
- Teacher's luncheon date TBD
- 8th Grade Celebration
- Dance
- Texas Roadhouse and will try to do a dine in night and Gift Card Night will be in the flash
- Maybe do a D&B fundraiser again
- Skate Night this Saturday March 18
- Mr. Minziger and Mrs. Mullaugh asked for Rams Way snacks
- March 21 8th grade parent volunteers will meet next Tuesday for end of year celebration
   T-shirts sale will go to pay for that event
- District also doing a deep dive into the ELA curriculum
- March 28 that the district is doing for deep dive into the Family & Consumer Sciences, Engineering and Technology, School Counseling, and Health Services curriculum 11-12:30 and 6-7:30.
- March 29 mental health awareness program
- March 20 chill mobile will be coming back, introducing the chill corners and an opt-out

#### 5. General questions

Discussion regarding volunteering and participation in next year's PSA Board. Secretary position will be open. Heather will review by-laws to see the process for next year's PSA.

Next PSA Meeting is on <u>Thursday, May 11, 2023 at 9:30am</u>
Follow us on Facebook @PINERICHLANDMIDDLESCHOOLPSA
Thank you for attending!